# LIST OF MINISTERS' INTERESTS

As at 5 November 2019

**CABINET OFFICE** 

December 2019

# **CONTENTS**

INTRODUCTION	2
PRIME MINISTER'S OFFICE	4
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE	5
DEPARTMENT FOR BUSINESS, ENERGY & INDUSTRIAL STRATEGY	6
CABINET OFFICE	8
MINISTRY OF HOUSING, COMMUNITIES AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT	10
DEPARTMENT FOR DIGITAL, CULTURE, MEDIA AND SPORT	12
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE	14
DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION	16
DEPARTMENT FOR EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION	18
DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENT, FOOD AND RURAL AFFAIRS	19
FOREIGN AND COMMONWEALTH OFFICE	21
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE	23
HOME OFFICE	25
DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT	27
DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE	28
MINISTRY OF JUSTICE	29
NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE	30
OFFICE OF THE ADVOCATE GENERAL FOR SCOTLAND	31
OFFICE OF THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS	32
OFFICE OF THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF LORDS	33
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR SCOTLAND	34
DEPARTMENT FOR TRANSPORT	35
HM TREASURY	37
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR WALES	39
SWYDDFA YSGRIFENNYDD GWLADOL CYMRU	39
DEPARTMENT FOR WORK AND PENSIONS	40
GOVERNMENT WHIPS - COMMONS	41
ASSISTANT GOVERNMENT WHIPS	43
GOVERNMENT WHIPS - HOUSE OF LORDS	45

#### INTRODUCTION

#### **Ministerial Code**

Under the terms of the Ministerial Code, Ministers must ensure that no conflict arises, or could reasonably be perceived to arise, between their Ministerial position and their private interests, financial or otherwise. On appointment to each new office, Ministers must provide their Permanent Secretary with a list, in writing, of all relevant interests known to them, which might be thought to give rise to a conflict.

Individual declarations, and a note of any action taken in respect of individual interests, are then passed to the Cabinet Office Propriety and Ethics team and the Independent Adviser on Ministers' Interests to confirm they are content with the action taken or to provide further advice as appropriate. The List being published today records the position at the end of this process. The Independent Adviser has been consulted in the preparation of the List, has scrutinised the declarations made, and is satisfied that measures have been put in place, where necessary, to avoid a conflict of interest.

#### Scope of the List

As a Member of one or other House of Parliament, Ministers are already bound by the rules of the relevant House. It is not the purpose of the List of Ministers' Interests to duplicate the separate registers or other information on Members' Interests published by the two Houses, or information published separately by the Electoral Commission. It is a list of interests relevant to Ministers' ministerial responsibilities, not their parliamentary responsibilities. Therefore, the List of Ministers' Interests needs to be read alongside the Parliamentary Registers and relevant information published by the Electoral Commission. However, because Ministers wield executive authority, the obligation on Ministers to disclose their relevant private interests goes beyond that required of Members of Parliament generally.

The List contains relevant ministerial interests current at the date of publication. Where a Minister has disposed of a relevant interest, or where they did so before taking up Ministerial office, it is not included in the List.

The List sets out interests currently held by Ministers, or their close family members, which are additional to those already disclosed in the Parliamentary Registers and which are, or might reasonably be perceived to be, directly relevant to a Minister's ministerial responsibilities. It also provides details of charities where a Minister is a trustee or patron. It does not include membership of charities unless the charity involved is directly relevant to a Minister's departmental responsibilities. In addition, Ministers may have other associations with charities or non-public organisations, for example, as constituency MPs. Such associations may be historic, lapsed or the Minister may not be actively involved.

Nor is the List an account of all the interests or financial arrangements held by a Minister or members of their close family. If it were, it would involve unjustifiable intrusion into the private affairs not only of Ministers, but of their close family. Rather it is a list of any such

interests, which are, or might reasonably be perceived to be, directly relevant to that particular Minister's public duties.

#### Categories of interest disclosed

On appointment, Ministers are asked to notify their relevant interests in a number of categories.

#### 1. Financial interests

The List includes directly relevant interests held by a Minister. It is not therefore a list of all financial interests including all investments or loans held by a Minister. It indicates where financial interests are held in a blind trust or similar blind management arrangement.

#### 2. Directorships and shareholdings

Shareholdings are not listed where they are de minimis in nature.

#### 3. Investment property

In line with the Registers of Interests in the two Houses of Parliament, property owned and/or occupied by Ministers for their own use is not included in the List.

#### 4. Public Appointments

#### 5. Charities and non-public organisations

In addition to those listed, Ministers may have other associations not relevant to their Ministerial Interests with charities or non-public organisations, for example, as constituency MPs. Such associations may be historic, lapsed or the Minister may not be actively involved.

- 6. Any other relevant interests
- 7. Interests of spouse, partner or close family member
- 8. Compliance with legal obligations

Ministers are asked to confirm that they have observed their overarching duty to comply with the law.

Cabinet Office
December 2019

# PRIME MINISTER'S OFFICE

Rt Hon Boris Johnson MP, Prime Minister, First Lord of the Treasury, Minister for the Civil Service and Minister for the Union	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	President, Anglo Turkish Society Patron, The Iris Project Patron, Downside Up Patron, Classics for All Patron, The Faiths Forum Patron, Hillingdon Brain Tumour and Brain Injury Support Group Honorary Patron, The English Music Festival Honorary Ambassador, The KP24 Foundation Honorary Member, Battle of Britain Historical Society Honorary Member, Hillingdon Golf Club Honorary Vice President, English Music Festival Vice President, British American Parliamentary Group Honorary Vice President, British Group, Inter-Parliamentary Union Honorary Fellow, Royal Institute of British Architects
6. Any other relevant interests	RAF Northolt is situated in Mr Johnson's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Johnson's partner is a senior adviser with Oceana International.

# **ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE**

Rt Hon Geoffrey Cox QC MP, Attorney General	
2. Directorships and Shareholdings	Mr Cox is shareholder in Thomas More International Limited; and Thomas More Property Holdings Limited
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Trustee, Make A Difference, Tavistock Vice-President, North Devon Hospice
6. Any other relevant interests	Non-Executive Head of Thomas More Chambers

Rt	Rt Hon Michael Ellis QC MP, Solicitor General	
1.	Financial interests	Trustee of discretionary family trusts
6.	Any other relevant interests	Non-practising barrister

The Attorney General's Office has an established system in place for ensuring, where relevant, that there are no conflicts of interests arising from the Law Officers' having represented individuals or organisations as part of legal practice prior to their appointment.

# DEPARTMENT FOR BUSINESS, ENERGY & INDUSTRIAL STRATEGY

Rt Hon Andrea Leadsom MP, Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, OXPIP Patron, NORPIP Patron, Emmeline Pankhurst Trust Ltd Patron, Cottons Farmhouse
6. Any other relevant interests	Co-Founder, Fresh Start Project Co-Founder, 1001 Critical Days Campaign HS2 would run through Ms Leadsom's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mrs Leadsom's husband is a partner in Island Research, which is a UK Limited Liability Partnership. He is also a majority shareholder in and director of Bandal, a UK Limited company, a family company that owns property. He is a trustee of Northampton Hope Centre and a director of Hope Enterprises CIC.  Mrs Leadsom's son is a software engineer at Deutsche Bank.  Mrs Leadsom's brother-in-law has a number of business interests in the UK and Guernsey

Rt Hon Chris Skidmore MP, Minister of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Fellow, Royal Historical Society Fellow, Society of Antiquaries Bristol and Bath Science Park and the National Composites Centre are located within Mr Skidmore's constituency.
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Skidmore's father is the owner and director of a medical manufacturing company.

Rt Hon Kwasi Kwarteng MP, Minister of State	
No relevant interests	

Kelly Tolhurst MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Director of Skipper (UK) Ltd
4. Public appointments	Director/Trustee, Chatham Maritime Trust

Nadhim Zahawi MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
Financial interests	Retail property ownership through Zahawi & Zahawi Ltd
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shareholdings in BT and SThree
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Kissing It Better
6. Any other relevant interests	JLR and Aston Martin are large employers in Mr Zahawi's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Zahawi's wife is Director of several limited companies which own commercial and retail property including a riding school; Zahawi & Zahawi Ltd also provides consultancy to YouGov

Lord Duncan of Springbank, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Fellow, Geological Society

# **CABINET OFFICE**

Rt Hon Michael Gove MP, Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Chair of Trustees, Liberty Choir Patron, Surrey Health Citizen's Advice Bureau Patron, Surrey Heath Singers Member, Advisory Board, Community Security Trust Member, Advisory Board, Standpoint Magazine Member, Advisory Board, Bright Blue
6. Any other relevant interests	Honorary Bencher, Inner Temple Visiting Fellow, Nuffield College, Oxford University
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Gove's wife is a journalist for the Daily Mail

Rt Hon Oliver Dowden CBE MP, Paymaster General and Minister for the Cabinet Office	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Watford Peace Hospice
7. Interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Dowden's wife provides ad hoc editing for Policy Exchange

Rt Hon James Cleverly MP, Minister without Portfolio
No relevant interests

# Rt Hon Jake Berry MP, Minister of State

See entry under Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government

Chloe Smith MP, Parliamentary Secretary	
4. Public Appointments	Member, Wensum Academy Trust Member, Norwich Business School Advisory Board Member, Future First Advisory Board Chair, Norwich for Jobs Strategic Board Chair, Norwich Opportunity Area Youth Board
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, YMCA Norfolk Patron, Eating Matters Patron, Surviving Together Member, Aviation Skills Partnership Eastern Region Advisory Board Member, Great Eastern Mainline Taskforce Honorary Vice President, Norfolk and Norwich Novi Sad Association

# Simon Hart MP, Parliamentary Secretary

No relevant interests

# Johnny Mercer MP, Parliamentary Secretary

See entry under Ministry of Defence

# MINISTRY OF HOUSING, COMMUNITIES AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Rt Hon Robert Jenrick MP, Secretary of State	
4. Public Appointments	Governor, The Suthers School, Newark
5. Charities and non-public organisations	President, League of Friends of Newark Hospital
7. Interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Jenrick's wife is a mergers and acquisitions lawyer and owns a residential property which is rented out. She is also a Non-Executive Director of the Conservative Friends of Israel. Mr Jenrick's sister works in a management role for a firm of estate agents.

Rt Hon Esther McVey MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Founder and Trustee, If Chloe Can
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms McVey's father owns a construction company based in Liverpool.

Rt Hon Jake Berry MP, Minister of State	
4. Public appointments	School governor, Valley Leadership Academy, Rossendale
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Berry's father owns a holiday letting property Mr Berry's sister in law works for Uniper Mr Berry's partner owns a share in a number of letting properties and agricultural land.

Luke Hall MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
No relevant interests	

Viscount Younger of Leckie, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
1. Financial interests	Trustee of a family trust
5. Charities and non-public organisations	President and Trustee, Kate Kennedy Club Members Association, St Andrew's University Vice President and Trustee, War Widows' Association Patron, Garsington Opera Patron, Buckinghamshire County Museum Trustee, Highland Society of London
6. Any other relevant interests	Member of the Queen's Bodyguard for Scotland, Royal Company of Archers
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Viscount Younger's wife works for King's College London Viscount Younger's brother is Managing Director of a pub company

# DEPARTMENT FOR DIGITAL, CULTURE, MEDIA AND SPORT

Rt Hon Nicky Morgan MP, Secretary of State	
Directorships and shareholdings	Director, Loughborough Wellbeing Centre CIC Director and shareholder, Cotes Consult Ltd
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Advisory Council Member, Bright Blue Trustee, Parliamentary Christians Trust
6. Any other relevant interests	Loughborough University and Loughborough College are based in Ms Morgan's constituency, and both have significant sporting interests.  Honorary Fellow, University of Birmingham
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mrs Morgan's husband is the Leader of Charnwood Borough Council, and a director and shareholder in Cotes Consult Ltd

Nigel Adams MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Selby Hands of Hope
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Adams' wife and three of his children are directors and shareholders in NGC Networks Limited and NGC Networks Services Limited.

Matt Warman MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Board member, Freshtime Futures Trust

Helen Whately MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Vice-President, Maidstone Mencap Vice-President, Campaign for the Protection of Rural England, Kent
6. Any other relevant interests	Trustee and potential beneficiary of certain family trusts

Baroness Barran MBE, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Joint Patron, Holburne Museum, Bath
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Barran's husband is an art dealer and consultant, and also Joint Patron of the Holburne Museum in Bath. Baroness Barran's son works for a gallery.

# **MINISTRY OF DEFENCE**

Rt Hon Ben Wallace MP, Secretary of State	
4. Public appointments	Member, Queen's Bodyguard for Scotland, Royal Company of Archers President, Lancashire branch of Scots Guards Association
6. Any other relevant interests	The defence company BAE Systems operates sites in two neighbouring constituencies to Mr Wallace's constituency.

The Rt Hon Mark Lancaster TD MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, MK Snap Patron, Willen Hospice Patron, Felix Fund
6. Any other relevant interests	Commissioned Officer in the Reserve Forces Mr Lancaster's wife is MP for Gosport and Minister of State for Care

Baroness Goldie DL, Minister of State	
4. Public Appointments	Deputy Lieutenant, County of Renfrew
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Honorary Fellow, Royal Incorporation of Architects in Scotland Honorary Fellow, University of Strathclyde Honorary Member of The Keepers of the Quaich Member, Advisory Board, West Scotland Salvation Army.
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Goldie's brother is in receipt of a BAE pension.

Anne-Marie Trevelyan MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Trustee, Belsay Trust
6. Any other relevant interests	RAF Boulmer and the Otterburn Army Training Estate are located in Ms Trevelyan's constituency.

Johnny Mercer MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
1. Financial interests	Mr Mercer is a member of the Armed Forces Pension Scheme
6. Any other relevant interests	Mr Mercer's constituency neighbours HM Naval Base Devonport. Before his appointment Mr Mercer was a Director of Crucial Academy Ltd and received a severance payment on leaving the company.

# **DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION**

Rt Hon Gavin Williamson CBE MP, Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, The World Owl Trust
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Williamson's wife is a Teaching Assistant at a school in Stafford.

Rt Hon Nick Gibb MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Bognor Regis Shopmobility Patron, Arun Sports Association for the Disabled Patron, Littlehampton Sailing and Motorboat Club Patron, West Sussex South Motor Neuron Disease Association Patron, St. Barnabas House Hospice, Worthing
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Gibb's husband is Chief Executive and shareholder of Populus Limited, Director of Brandcap Limited, Brandcap Group Limited, Populus Data Solutions Limited, Populus Group Limited, PGL (EBT) Limited and a Board Member of CityLit Mr Gibb's sister-in-law is a special needs teacher and his brother-in-law is a Professor in the Education Department of Leeds University

#### Rt Hon Chris Skidmore MP, Minister of State

See entry under the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

Kemi Badenoch MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State (on maternity leave)	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Support 4 Sight Patron, Mind in West Essex Patron, Council for Voluntary Services in Uttlesford
6. Any other relevant interests	Honorary Fellow, Birkbeck College, University of London

# <u>Michele Donelan MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State</u> (maternity cover)

See entry under Government Whips

Lord Agnew, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Trustee, Public Interest Foundation
7. Interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Lord Agnew's wife is a Trustee of the Public Interest Foundation

# DEPARTMENT FOR EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION

# Rt Hon Stephen Barclay MP, Secretary of State

7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member

One of Mr Barclay's brothers is a Director at the European Investment Bank.

#### Lord Callanan, Minister of State

No relevant interests

#### James Duddridge MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member

Mr Duddridge's brother-in-law works in the Bermudian financial industry

# DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENT, FOOD AND RURAL AFFAIRS

Rt Hon Theresa Villiers MP, Secretary of State	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Director, Barnet Diamond Jubilee Commemoration
5. Charities and non-public organisations	President, New Barnet Amateur Gardening and Floral Art Society President, Friends of Barnet Hospital Patron, Noah's Ark Children's Hospice Honorary Member, Rotary Club of Barnet President, Barnet Borough Sight Impaired Patron, Dementia Club UK Patron of UK Committee for the Preservation of the Mount of Olives

Rt Hon Zac Goldsmith MP, Minister of State	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust / blind management arrangement
6. Any other relevant interests	Richmond Park and the Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew, are in Mr Goldsmith's constituency.
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Goldsmith's mother is Patron of the National Canine Defence League and an Appeal Board Member, Battersea Dogs and Cats Home.
	Mr Goldsmith's brother Benjamin Goldsmith is a Non-Executive Member of the Board of DEFRA, Chief Executive of Menhaden Capital Management LLP, a Member of WHEB LLP, Trustee of the Aspinall Foundation and the Ecology Trust, Director of the Conservative Environment Network and Director of Ecology Grants Limited.  Mr Goldsmith's half-brother Robin Birley is a trustee of the Aspinall Foundation.

George Eustice MP, Minister of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Mr Eustice is a trustee of a family discretionary will trust which owns shares in Trevaskis Farm Ltd. Trevaskis Farm is in receipt of payments under the Common Agricultural Policy.  Falfish, Tulip and Rodda's Cream are based in Mr Eustice's constituency.  Gweek Seal Sanctuary, the World Parrot Trust and the Cinnamon Trust are also based in Mr Eustice's constituency.
7. Relevant interests of spouse,	Mr Eustice's family run Trevaskis Farm (a food retail
partner or close family member	business) Mr Eustice's brother is Chairman of the British Lop Pig Society and a member of the Rare Breeds Survival Trust

Rebecca Pow MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
3. Investment Property	The Minister has an interest in agricultural land and various other properties, including as part of the Minister's late husband's estate for which the probate process is ongoing.
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Ambassador, Arts Taunton
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	The Minister's brother is a farmer, and director of a company providing agricultural services.

Lord Gardiner of Kimble, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Vice President, Bucks County Agricultural Society Vice President, Suffolk Agricultural Association Member, Royal Horticultural Society Member, British Horse Society Member, National Trust Member, Countryside Alliance Member, National Farmers' Union Member, Kimblewick Hunt Member, Peterborough Royal Foxhound Show
6. Any other relevant interests	Part owner and partner in family farm which is in receipt of payments under the Common Agricultural Policy.

# FOREIGN AND COMMONWEALTH OFFICE

Rt Hon Dominic Raab MP, Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron/Panel member, Elmbridge Philanthropy (Surrey Community Foundation)
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Raab's wife works for Microsoft in the UK.

Rt Hon Dr Andrew Murrison MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Lord Kitchener Memorial Fund President, Warminster Branch of the Royal British Legion Patron, Carers Support, Wiltshire Patron, Warminster Foodbank Ambassador for Wiltshire Girl Guides Patron, RoRo Sailing Project Vice President, Royal Aeronautical Society Patron, Breakthrough Trowbridge
6. Any other relevant interests	Dr Murrison is a Surgeon Commander in the Royal Naval Reserve.

Rt Hon Chris Pincher MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Vice President, Peel Society

Andrew Stephenson MP, Minister of State	
4. Public Appointments	Governor, Whitefield Infant School
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Vice President, Trawden Agricultural Show
6. Any other relevant interests	Patron, Skipton-East Lancashire Rail Action Partnership

Lord Ahmad of Wimbledon, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Campaign against Antisemitism

Heather Wheeler MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Patron, Leaside Singers Toyota and Greenbank Group are employers in Ms Wheeler's constituency.

# **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE**

# Rt Hon Matt Hancock MP, Secretary of State

No relevant interests

# **Edward Argar MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State**

No relevant interests

Caroline Dinenage MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Scouting Ambassador Patron, Daring Club, Gosport
6. Any other relevant interests	Gosport Memorial Hospital is in Ms Dinenage's constituency Ms Dinenage's husband is MP for Milton Keynes North and Minister of State for the Armed Forces

Jo Churchill MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Member, Council of Reference Suffolk Philharmonic Orchestra President, Royal British Legion Women's Section – Bury St Edmunds and District Branch President, Royal Naval Association – Stowmarket Branch Trustee, Bury St Edmunds Town Trust Vice President, Suffolk Association of Local Councils

Nadine Dorries MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Ms Dorries is a novelist and before her appointment had delivered under contract three book manuscripts for publication from 2019 to 2021.
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	One of Ms Dorries' daughters is employed as a civil servant.

Baroness Blackwood, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Honorary Professor, Faculty of Science, Technology, Engineering and Public Policy, University College London

# **HOME OFFICE**

Rt Hon Priti Patel MP, Secretary of	<u>State</u>
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Patel's husband is a Councillor for the London Borough of Bexley and Cabinet Member for Communities.
	Ms Patel's brother-in-law is a serving police officer in London.

Rt Hon Brandon Lewis MP, Minister	r of State
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shareholdings in Woodlands Schools Ltd
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Lewis' family members are Directors of Woodlands Schools Ltd

Kit Malthouse MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Andover Young Carers President, Andover Choral Society Patron, Sadlers Wells

Baroness Williams of Trafford, Min	ister of State
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Honorary Vice President, Lancashire Wildlife Trust
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Williams' husband works at Ernst & Young and her daughter works at KPMG

Seema Kennedy MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
No relevant interests	

Victoria Atkins MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
4. Public Appointments	Honorary President, Coastal Community Team
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Vice President, Alford and District Civic Trust Ltd (Alford Manorhouse) Patron, Tory Reform Group
6. Any other relevant interests	Non-practising member of Red Lion Chambers Member, Society of Conservative Lawyers
7. Interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Atkins' husband works for British Sugar plc which has a Home Office licence to grow cannabis for medicinal purposes.

# **DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

Rt Hon Alok Sharma MP, Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Bengali Cultural Society of Reading Patron, Wren Free School
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Sharma's father is Patron of the Southeast Asia Development Programme.

# Rt Hon Zac Goldsmith MP, Minister of State

See entry under the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

#### **Dr Andrew Murrison MP, Minister of State**

See entry under the Foreign and Commonwealth Office

#### Andrew Stephenson MP, Minister of State

See entry under the Foreign and Commonwealth Office

Baroness Sugg CBE, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Nominal shares in family construction company
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Sugg's sister works for BBC Media Action

# **DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE**

Rt Hon Elizabeth Truss MP, Secretary of State, President of the Board of Trade and Minister for Women and Equalities	
6. Any other relevant interests	Ms Truss is a member of the Chartered Institute of Management Accountants.
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Truss' husband is employed by Arrakis Investments Ltd

Rt Hon Conor Burns MP, Minis	ter of State
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Crumbs Project Patron, Fernheath Play Non-executive Chairman, The Margaret Thatcher Centre

Graham Stuart MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Vice President of Beverley and District Civic Society

Baroness Williams of Trafford, Minister of State for Women and Equalities
See entry under the Home Office

Victoria Atkins MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Women and Equalities
See entry under the Home Office

# **MINISTRY OF JUSTICE**

Rt Hon Robert Buckland QC MP, Lord Chancellor and Secretary of State for Justice	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust / blind management arrangement
4. Public appointments	Recorder of the Crown Court (not sitting)
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Swindon Threshold Patron, Swindon Calm Patron, Hop, Skip & Jump Patron, Greatwood
6. Any other relevant interests	Bencher, Inner Temple Member, Society of Conservative Lawyers

Lucy Frazer QC MP, Minister of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Member, Society of Conservative Lawyers Non-practising barrister
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Frazer's husband is the CEO of a talent/recruitment company

Wendy Morton MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State
No relevant interests

Chris Philp MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Mr Philp is a director of Millgap Ltd, an investment holding company personally owned by Mr Philp.
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, South East Cancer Help Centre, Purley

Rt Hon Lord Keen of Elie QC, HM Advocate General for Scotland and Ministry of Justice Spokesperson in the Lords	
See entry under Office of the Advocate General for Scotland	

#### NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE

No relevant interests

# Rt Hon Nick Hurd MP, Minister of State

4. Public Appointments Governor, Coteford Junior School, Ruislip

#### Robin Walker MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

See entry under Office of the Secretary of State for Scotland

# Lord Duncan of Springbank, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

See entry under the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

# OFFICE OF THE ADVOCATE GENERAL FOR SCOTLAND

Rt Hon Lord Keen of Elie QC, HM Advocate General for Scotland and Ministry of Justice Spokesperson in the Lords	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement Partner in Lloyds LLP (no longer trading)
6. Any other relevant interests	Bencher, Hon Society of the Middle Temple Member, Faculty of Advocates (The Scottish Bar) Member of the Bar for England and Wales

# OFFICE OF THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS

Rt Hon Jacob Rees-Mogg MP, Leader of the House of Commons and Lord President of the Council	
1. Financial interests	Mr Rees-Mogg has an interest in a family trust.
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Mendip Male Voice Choir Patron, Farindale Dancers, Saltford
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Rees-Mogg's wife and mother-in-law are both beneficiaries and trustees of a discretionary trust. Mr Rees-Mogg's wife is a director and secretary of Saliston Ltd.

# OFFICE OF THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF LORDS

Rt Hon Baroness Evans of Bowes Park, Leader of the House of Lords	
6. Any other relevant interests	Chair, Board of Trustees for Chevening House
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Evans' husband is employed as a special adviser to the Prime Minister

Rt Hon Earl Howe, Deputy Leader of the House of Lords	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement Beneficiary of two family trusts Owner of a family farming business
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Chairman, Patrons of the Buckinghamshire County Museum and Art Gallery Patron, The Chiltern Society Vice President, The Arts Society, Chilterns President, Penn and Tylers Green Society Trustee, Penn Street Village Hall Patron, New London Music Society Patron, Skill Force Charity Patron, Soldiering On Awards
6. Any other relevant interests	Earl Howe is a trustee of the Portman Estate and the Viscount Scarsdale Will Trust.

# OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR SCOTLAND

Rt Hon Alister Jack MP, Secretary of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Mr Jack owns a family farm which is in receipt of payments under the Common Agricultural Policy.

Colin Clark MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Mr Clark owns a family farm which is in receipt of payments under the Common Agricultural Policy.

Robin Walker MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Honorary Board Member, Worcester Live
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Walker's wife works for Goldman Sachs

# **DEPARTMENT FOR TRANSPORT**

Rt Hon Grant Shapps MP, Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Isabel Hospice Patron, RESOLVE Patron, The Mixed Group Patron, Herts Action on Disability

Chris Heaton-Harris MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, UKCAN2
6. Any other relevant interests	The proposed route for HS2 passes near Mr Heaton-Harris's constituency. The proposed Rail Central Rail Freight Interchange and the proposed Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange are respectively located within and just outside the constituency. Mr Heaton-Harris is recused from considering these schemes.

George Freeman MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Co-Founder, Big Tent Ideas Foundation Co-Founder and Chair, The Bridge of Hope Project (through the Resume Foundation) Member, Advisory Board, Bright Blue Founder & Director of The Norfolk Way

Nusrat Ghani MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Hospice in the Weald President, Withyam Angling Society President, 1414 Crowborough Squadron Air Cadets Patron, 249 Hailsham Squadron Air Cadets Ambassador, Breast Cancer Now
7. Interests of Spouse, Partner or Close Family Member	Ms Ghani's husband is Group Director of Policy and Public Affairs at Sky.

# Paul Maynard MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State

No relevant interests

# **Baroness Vere of Norbiton, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State**

7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member

Baroness Vere's husband is Head of Fundraising for the Conservative Party.

# **HM TREASURY**

Rt Hon Sajid Javid MP, Chancellor of the Exchequer	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Primrose Hospice
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	One of Mr Javid's brothers works in the financial services industry as a mortgage adviser.  Another of Mr Javid's brothers is a Commander in the Metropolitan Police Service.  Another of Mr Javid's brothers owns and manages various companies in the residential property sector.

Rt Hon Rishi Sunak MP, Chief Secretary to the Treasury	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust / blind management arrangement
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, National Osteoporosis Support Group (Hambleton & Richmondshire) Patron, Leyburn Brass Band Patron, Wensleydale Wheels Honorary Member, Rotary Club Richmond Honorary Member, Rotary Club Northallerton
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Sunak's wife owns a venture capitalist investment company, Catamaran Ventures UK Ltd.

Jesse Norman MP, Financial Secretary to the Treasury	
1. Financial interests	Mr Norman has an interest in two family trusts.
5. Charities and non-public organisations	President, Hereford Hospital Radio Vice President, Herefordshire and Gloucestershire Canal Trust Vice President, Hereford Musical Theatre Company Vice President, Ross Horticultural Society Vice President, Westfields Football Club Patron, Herefordshire Riding for the Disabled Patron, Herefordshire MIND Patron, Yeleni Trust Cancer Care Patron, The Music Pool Patron, United in the Community (Hereford FC)
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Norman's father is the co-founder of the Global Vehicle Trust. Mr Norman's wife is Managing Partner at SV Health Investors.

John Glen MP, Economic Secretary to the Treasury	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, The Bridge Youth Project, Salisbury

Simon Clarke MP, Exchequer Secretary to the Treasury	
6. Any other relevant interests	British Steel, Sirius Minerals plc and Cleveland Potash Ltd are all significant employers in Mr Clarke's constituency.

# OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR WALES SWYDDFA YSGRIFENNYDD GWLADOL CYMRU

Rt Hon Alun Cairns MP, Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Trustee, Ocean Water Sports Trust, Vale of Glamorgan
6. Any other relevant interests	Share in an agricultural field at Gwynfaen Farm, Lougher
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Cairns' wife owns and runs Turner's Solicitors, Bridgend

Kevin Foster MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Feline Network Patron, Cats Protection League Teignmouth and Torbay branch
6. Any other relevant interests	Member, Inner Temple Member, RAF Club Member, United & Cecil Club

# **DEPARTMENT FOR WORK AND PENSIONS**

Rt Hon Thérèse Coffey MP, Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, East Coast Hospice Patron, Suffolk Coast Rural Responders Patron, Friends of St Mary's College, Crosby Life Vice President, Suffolk Agricultural Association

Justin Tomlinson MP, Minister of	State
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Vice-President, Special Effect

Will Quince MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Member, SANDS

Mims Davies MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State
No relevant interests

Guy Opperman MP, Parliamenta	ry Under Secretary of State
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shareholding in Atom Bank (registered as Crossco)

Baroness Stedman-Scott OBE DL	
4. Public Appointments	Deputy Lieutenant for East Sussex

# **GOVERNMENT WHIPS - COMMONS**

Rt Hon Mark Spencer MP, Chief	Whip and Parliamentary Secretary to the Treasury
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Trustee, Core Centre, Calverton President, Bilsthorpe Heritage Museum Council Member, Royal Agricultural Society Fellow, Royal Agricultural Societies
6. Any other interests	Mr Spencer is partner in a family farming business, which is in receipt of payments under the Common Agricultural Policy

Amanda Milling MP, Deputy Chie	ef Whip and Treasurer of Her Majesty's Household
6. Any other relevant interests	Patron, Heart of Hednesford Station Adoption Group

Jeremy Quin MP, Comptroller of Her Majesty's Household (Government Whip)	
4. Public Appointments	Honorary President, 1015 (Horsham) Squadron Air Training Corps (Airs Cadets)
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Crawley and Horsham Samaritans Patron, West Sussex Philharmonic Choir
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Quin's wife is employed by Linklaters LLP.

Stuart Andrew MP, Vice Chamberlain of HM Household (Government Whip)	
No relevant interests	

Mike Freer MP, Junior Lord of the Treasury (Government Whip)
No relevant interests

Michelle Donelan MP, Junior Lord of the Treasury (Government Whip)	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, The Independent Living Centre, Semington Patron, Carer Support Wiltshire Trustee, Help Victims of Domestic Violence, Wiltshire

Rebecca Harris MP, Junior Lord of the Treasury (Government Whip)	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, The Danny Green Fund Patron, Carers Choices Patron, The Cascade Foundation Patron, Wyvern Community Transport Vice President, Southend-on-Sea Railway Travellers Association

<u>David Rutley MP, Junior Lord of the Treasury (Government Whip)</u>	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	President, Silk Heritage Trust Vice President, East Cheshire Hospice Patron, NSPCC (East Cheshire Branch) Patron, Bridgend Centre Patron, Macclesfield Sheepdog Trials Association Patron, Just Drop-In, Macclesfield Patron, Bollington Initiative Trust Patron, Rossendale Trust, Macclesfield

Maggie Throup MP, Junior Lord of the Treasury (Government Whip)	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Non-Executive Director, Erewash Partnership Ltd, a local development agency(ex-officio as MP for Erewash),
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Non-Executive Director, Derby and Sandiacre Canal Trust Member, Court of the University of Derby

# Nusrat Ghani MP, Junior Lord of the Treasury (Government Whip)

See entry under Department for Transport

# Colin Clark MP, Junior Lord of the Treasury (Government Whip)

See entry under Office of the Secretary of State for Scotland

# **ASSISTANT GOVERNMENT WHIPS**

<b>Kevin Foster MP</b>	, Assistant Government Whip

See entry under the Office of the Secretary of State for Wales

Nigel Huddleston MP, Assistant Government Whip	
5. Charities and non-public	Vice-President, Evesham Rowing Club
organisations	Patron, Tory Reform Group

Marcus Jones MP, Assistant Government Whip	
	Patron, Mary Ann Evans Hospice Honorary Member, Nuneaton Rotary Club

Tom Pursqlove MF	. Assistant	Government	Whip
	•		

No relevant interests

# **Leo Docherty MP, Assistant Government Whip**

No relevant interests

# James Morris MP, Assistant Government Whip

No relevant interests

lain Stewart MP, Assistant Government Whip	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, The Milton Keynes City Orchestra

# **GOVERNMENT WHIPS - HOUSE OF LORDS**

Rt Hon Lord Ashton of Hyde, Lords Chief Whip and Captain of the Honourable Corps of Gentlemen at Arms	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Trustee, Ashton Charitable Trust
6. Any other relevant interests	Trustee of several family settlements

Earl of Courtown, Lords Deputy Chief Whip and Captain of the Queen's Bodyguard of the Yeomen of the Guard	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Patron, Stroud Court Community Trust

Baroness Berridge of The Vale of Catmose, Government Whip	
5.Charities and non-public organisations	Trustee, Freedom Declared Foundation Steering Group member, International Panel of Parliamentarians for Freedom of Religion or Belief
6. Any other relevant interests	Baroness Berridge is a non-practicing barrister.

Baroness Bloomfield of Hilton Waldrist, Government Whip		
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Bloomfield's husband is Chief Operating Officer of Rubicon Fund Management LLP.	

Baroness Chisholm of Owlpen, Government Whip	
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Chisholm's husband works in the family private office for a member of the Saudi Royal Family. Baroness Chisholm's daughter is married to the CEO of Swire Pacific.

Lord Bethell of Romford, Government Whip	
5. Charities and non-public organisations	Director and Trustee, The Scar Free Foundation Governor, Hall School Charitable Trust Director and Trustee, Sadler's Wells Director and Trustee, International Centre For The Study of Radicalisation and Political Violence
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Lord Bethell's wife is a Managing Partner at Atairos, and a Non-Executive Director of Tesco plc and Exor N.V.